Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 11:42 AM

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc; Siak Tong Sim

Subject: Fwd: Scan Data from FX-2952C7

Attachments: 7995 FINAL.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Dear Sun Pin,

This vehicle SLH7995Z, we will accept the offer of repair costs $4050.00 lump sum with 3 working days.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jason

ARC Executive

6955 9331

60 Jalan Lam Huat,

#04-39/40 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 11:07 AM

Subject: RE: Scan Data from FX-2952C7

To: Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh(@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Cc: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong(@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Hi Jason,
Kindly refer the finalize amount $4,050. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst).

Please confirm the COR by reply email.



Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)
Maln +65 62524991
Ms: China TaiPing Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Date 2/11/2020
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE
VEHICLE NO.5LH7995Z % SNMLD 29 4 I).(f«/ coz/'?zjﬁﬂc’/rz HHS
CHASSIS NO :GP71043804
MAKE / MODEL : Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5 CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 30/10/2020
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :GZ3828P
MILEAGE 469391 km

PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LISTPRICE
1 Frontbumper ~CRM 1PC § 165000 § 1,650.00 jA5O
2 f/Rfender ~Dp 1pC  § 1,200.00 $ 1,100.00 529
3 F/Rfenderinner liner ~ QAP 1pc $ 24000 $  240.00 152
C™ ¢ Ffdfender Hybrid emblem e 1PC $ 8680 §  86.80F
5 Radiator grille center moulding L~ £ RM pc ¢ 39000 $  39000.2UY¥
6 Radiator grille base /T RY 1PC $ 48000 $  480.00 350
7 Radiator grittetowermeuiding & 1pC § 33000 & 33000
8 Radistorgrilleemblem .~ NRc iPC § 48.00 5 48.00/°
9 F/Lheadlamp ——P<H4E 1RE—6—2.300.00—$—2,100:68
10 F/R headlamp / Cry 1pc § 210000 $ 210000 560
11 F/L headlamplowsrbracket—ytfves 1pe— & 115.00--$—315.00 Y 4 65,80
12 F/R headlamp lower bracket " JiR 1PC $ 11500 $ 11500 ’ 50
13 Front bumper Mo K#?Ainm, 1pC—6—1.350.00—5—3356-80 —-——‘_—EIF
14 Front bumper reinforcement s o 1pC_ § 660,005 560,00 3, q21.01.
15 Front bumper BH-tow cover < $L2 pc§ 54.00-§ 5400
16 Front bumper RH side retainer g Br iPCc & 2100 S 21.00/ '
17 Front bumper LH side retainer ~~ BR. 1PC § 2100 S 21.00
18 Front bumpesRi-foptampcever>< 4L $PE—S——156:00—5— 15660
15 FronthumpertH-fostampeover—StE— HPE—5——1S000— 150700
20 Front bj_muer_lmmr_gdﬂe—ﬂ-—s-‘vt 1pe—G—294.00—5 29460 .
$11,454.80 $ 11,454.80 50650
O less 20% 5 $ 2,290.96 $ 2,290.96
Total 7[,.\,(, b under ugf (A~ § 9,16384 5 9,163.84
SPECIAL NETrf-/L b nens ('W M ( d
1 Bumperclips 1 SET S 120.00 ? O
front number plate 1 SET S 80.00 X AN
Total S 200.00
20
08 $  900.00
TO REMOVE FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT BONNET, FRONT BUMPER 50 )
OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS.
ALSO INCDE CUTTING AND WELDING OF DAMAGED PARTS
Fboo
TO RESPRAY FRONT BONNET, F/R FENDER, SUPPORT PANEL AND e 2
2 FRONT BUMPER{INNER/QUTER) v S __U;EQ—/
__ &5 Kapw\mfﬂ e J “Iabour ToTALSS: S 180000
Abter puy p}“ﬁ*&’ TOTALSS: §$ 11,163.84
Svn P (LI 7%GST S 78147

@T“/M GRAND TOTALSS: $ 11,945.31
/ v

Tt
fravk laongtr Wt o w“\mﬂ\sw& g0

C.-.....\L A Dn:)l\r— PSR - (.



C

4

Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)
Main +65 62524991
Ms: China TaiPing Insurance {Singapore) Pte Ltd
Date 8/2/2021
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE
VEHICLE NO.SLH79952
CHASSIS NO :GP71043804
MAKE / MODEL : Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5 CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 30/10/2020
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :GZ3828P
MILEAGE :469391 km

PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LIST PRICE
1 Front bumper underdust cover 7 CRY 1IPC $ 22000 S 220007
2 F/Lfenderinnerliner .~ ¢cut iIPC  $ 25050 $ 250.501%72
Total 1IPC S 47050 S 470.50 16~
less 20% S 94,10
Total 8 376.40
7%GST  § 26.35
GRAND TOTALSS: & 402.75
7927.0
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